## **Knights of Columbus Council #3928 Monthly Business Meeting Minutes**

Date: August 2 2017 Attendance taken and noted above.

Minutes from Previous Meeting: Read and accepted.

Following Applications were Read: None

TY to the Brothers who helped on July 22<sup>nd</sup>. With the Hall/Tent/Painting. Carnival is next **Grand Knight's Report:** week. We need all hands on deck to move the equipment this Saturday, and next week to make it a success. Thank You to Chris Dill for getting the shirts before the Carnival. I will be having Neck Surgery on the 29<sup>th</sup>, Please keep me in your prayers.

Treasurer's Report: See Attached Document. Applied for Vocation reimbursement should see the funds in October or November.

**Following Communications were read:** TY Card from Andrew Horne Family.

Following Bills were forwarded to Trustees for approval: Carl Carangelo \$31.84 August Business Meeting. 100.37

July Breakfast

Financial Secretary Report: \$360.00 in dues Collected **Trustees Report:** Bills are in order an should be paid.

## **Following Committees reported:**

Membership: Community: Youth: No Report 1st Degree: Sept 20th 2nd & 3rd Degree: Sept 24th in Stamford **Church:** Thank You from Heime Maldonado (attached) Coffee Hour: Day after Carnival. As usual we will be there @ 7am to setup. \$53.00 Collected from July Free Will Offering. Carnival: Volunteers have been assigned. Dee Jacobs having Back Surgery. Bob will be there to setup & has others to run the booth. hopefully will have another successful vear. Raffle Tickets will be sold after Masses this weekend. Advertising Signs. Last year we had 12. This year we have 36 Signs. **Tootsie Roll:** Filled out applications to sell at Wal\*Mart & Bishops in September.

Report of the 4<sup>th</sup> Degree: New Regalia for the Honor Guard is coming. A drastic change to the current uniform. The cost is the same for the new uniform as it was for the old. There have been mixed feeling about the new look. It was designed to hopefully encourage the younger members to join the Honor Guard.

**Unfinished Business:** Charming Charlie. Yet another dismal turnout from supporters. Ken has flyers & discount cards to be handed out at the Carnival. The flyer will be good for August 12 & 13 ALL Day.

New Business: Joe Nelly would like us to have an Open House on a Sunday Afternoon. Have a luncheon and a presentation about the Knights. Hopefully we can get some parishioners to join. The consensus is to have the Open House on Sunday November 12<sup>th</sup>, because we will be having a 1<sup>st</sup> Degree ceremony on the 15<sup>th</sup>. New T shirts are available at no cost to the members. See Chris Dill to get your shirts.

## **Insurance Agent Report:** District Deputy Report:

Good of the Order: .Ed Dill will be having Bi Lateral Cataract Surgery. He also has Heart Arrhythmia that is being addressed. **Knight of the Month:** Pete Moleski **Family of the Month:** Joe Meyers Family

Closing Prayer Offered & Adjournment: 9:06pm

Submitted By: Kenneth Costello PGK **Recording Secretary**